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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION VIII

1860 L1~COLN STREET

DENVER. COLORADO. 80295

Ref: BE-WE

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Valley Camp of Utah, Inc.
Belina Mine
P.o. Box 507
Clear Creek, Utah 84517

Re: Notice of Violation and Order
33 U~S•C. 1319
Docket No. 81-6

Dear Sir:

Enclosed please find a Notice of Violation and Order which has been
issued pursuant to Section 309(a)(3) of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C.13l9(a)(3).

In accordance with Section 508 of the Act, 33 U.S.C. 1368, we must
advise you that under Executive Order 11738 and EPA regulations issued there
under (40 CFR Part. 15), facilities to be utilized in Federal contracts, grants,
and loans must be in full compliance with all standards established pursuant
to the Clean Water Act and Clean Air Act. A violation of the standards out
lined in this notification may result in the subject facility being declared
ineligible for participation in any work associated with a Federal contract,
grant, or loan.

Should you have any questions, please contact Larry Edelman of mY staff
at telephone number (303) 837-4812.

Sincerely yours,

('C4~~8d~
Christine M. Phillips .
Acti ng Di rector
Enforcement Division

Enclosure

cc: Mr. Frederick C. Pehrson
Public Health Engineer

Utah Department of Health
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION VIII

n T ... ---

IN THE MATTER OF

VALLEY CAMP OF UTAH, INC.
BELINA MINE
P. O. BOX 507
CLEAR CREEK, UTAH 84517
(UT-0022985)

)
)
)
)
)
)
)

. DOCKET NUMBER 81-6
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

AND
ORDER (33 U.S.C. 1319)

FINDINGS OF FACT

Pursuant to the above-referenced statutory authority, which

has been delegated to me by the Administrator, I hereby make the

following Findings of Fact:

1. Valley Camp of Utah, ,Inc. (hereinafter, "Valley Camp")

was issued a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System

(NPDES) permit (UT-002298S) on October 6, 1977. This permit was

modified on April 8, 1981, to remove Utah polished secondary

effluent standards.

2. Valley Camp owns and operates Belina Mines No. 1 and 2

in Helper, Utah. The above-referenced NPDES discharge permit

authorizes the discharge of mine drainage water from these two

mines to Eccles Canyon Creek and Pleasant Valley Creek,

tributaries of the Price River.

3. On December 8, 1980, Utah Division of Oil, Gas, and

'Mining and U~S. Office of Surface Minin~personnel witnessed a

discharge from an emergency overflow pipe above the discharge

point for Valley Camp's waste water treatment pond at Belina

Mine No.1.

4. Overflows from the treatment ponds are allowed under the

following circumstances:

a. Where essential to prevent loss of life or severe
property damage, ori



-
b. In case ~f overflow from a struct ~ designed and

maintaL._d to contain a 10-year, 2lt"'nour
precipitation event. (Part II.A.5 (page 8 of 15) of
the above-referenced NPDES permit).

5. The abo~e-referenced permit also requires that Valley

Camp furnish written notification to the Regional Administrator

and the state of Utah that such diversion or bypass has occurred

and explain, in detail, how such diversion is allegedly

justified for any of the above exceptions.

6. To date, Valley Camp has not furnished written

notification of the December 8, 1980, overflow.

7. On February 12, 1981, U.S. Environmental Protection

Agency (EPA) personnel conducted a Compliance Evaluation

Inspection at the Belina Mines and discussed the December 8,

1980, overflow with Mr. Trevor Whiteside, Senior Mining Engineer

at the mines.

8. At that time, Mr. Whiteside indicated that the

December 8, 1980, overflow had been caused by excessive pumping

of mine drainage.

9. In a letter dated June 15, 1981, Valley Camp reported to

this Agency that Pond No. 4 at the Belina Mines had been drawn

down "in early spring" to a level to allow for retention of an

anticipated 10 year, 24-hour storm.

10. Discharges from Pond No. 4 are not permitted.

11. Based on the occurrence, Valley Camp requested that the

discharge from Pond No. 4 be included in its present NPDES

·permit.

12. Valley Camp has failed to submit those area maps as

required and described in Part III.A.l.a (page 12 of 15) of the

NPDES permit. In addition, the permit requires that revised

area maps must be submitted 60 days prior to commencement of any

new discharges showing any changes, corrections, or other
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_vdifications or adjustments of the location of the point source

discharges. Valley Camp has not submitted revised area maps.

ORDER

Based on the foregoing Findings of Fact, and pursuant to the

provisions of 33 U.S.C. 1319{a) (3), I hereby order:

1. That Valley Camp will immediately take all steps

necessary to come into compliance with the terms of this Order and

all other NPDES permit requirements not superseded by this Order.

2. That Valley Camp provide this Agency, within thirty (30)

days of the date of this Order, written notification of the

December 8, 1980, overflow and explain, in detail, how such

overflow was allegedly justified.

3. That Valley Camp provide the following information on the

discharge from Pond No. 4 Rin early spring" within thirty (30)

days of the date of this Order:

a. The date of the discharge.

b. The quantity and quality (laboratory analyses of the
samples taken) of the discharge.

c. The exact location of the discharge (Please provide
area maps).

d. The receiving waters.

e. Information indicating that Pond No. 4 is designed,
operated, and maintained to contain a 10 year,
24-hour storm.

f. An assessment of the environmental impact on the
receiving waters.

g. The reason{s) for the delay in reporting the
discharge.

4. That Valley Camp include, in the aforementioned written

notifications, the remedial actions to be taken to prevent future

recurrences of this type.
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5. That in the event of any future bypasses, overflows, or

diversions, written notification will be given to this Agency and

the State of Utah within five (5) days of occurrence. The written

notification shall include, in detail, the reason for such

diversion and the remedial actions taken to prevent future

recurrences, i.e., what operational procedures or design deficlences

were revised or corrected to allow for storage of a 10 year,

24-hour storm.

6. That Valley Camp submit area maps or revised area maps

with.ln thirty (30) days of the date of this Order, in accordance

with the requirements outlined in Part I.B.1. and Part III.A.1.a,

of the NPDES permit.

7. That this Order will expire upon reissuance of an NPDES

permit to Valley Camp, sometime after June 30, 1982.

8. That within ten (10) days of its receipt of this Order,

Valley Camp give written notice to this Agency of its intent to

comply with the requirements of the Order. Such written notice

will be sent to: Ms. Lisa Luebke, Water & Hazardous Waste

Enforcement Branch, Enforcement Division, 1860 Lincoln Street,

Denver, Colorado 80295.

Dated: This i."__________day of __/ _" 1981.

:: /

Christine M. Phillips'
Acting. Director
Enforcement Division
U.S. EPA Region VIII
1860 Lincoln Street
Denver, Colorado 80295
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(f) Any other additional information which the Beard shall determine is necessary
in order to adequately review the application.

(3) The Division shall give public notice in accordance with 40-6-8
Utah Code Annotated 1953.

(4) If a written objection to the application is filed within fifteen
(15) days after the application is published, or if hearing is
required by the Board, the application shall be set for hearing,
and notice thereof shall be given as the Board shall direct. If
no onjection is filed, and the Board does not require a hearing,
the matter shall be presented administratively to the Director of
the Division who shall file his report and make his recommendations.

3. As a condition of consideration and approval of an application for approval
of Class II Injection well or wells, each applicant or operator shall permit
members of the Board, the Division or other state agency having a lawful
interest in the administration of the UIC program to have the right, at
all reasonable times, to enter and inspect all disposal wells, injection
wells and producing wells and facilities thereto for the purpose of ascer
taining through the taking of samples and necessary testing activities to
insure that the provisions of the orders, rules and regulations made in
pursuance of the Oil and Gas Conservation Act are being complied with.

Also, as a condition of consideration and approval of an application, the
applicant or operator,shall grant the Division Director the power to order
the closure or shutdown of any well or wells which in the opinion of the
Director may be endangering underground sources of drinking water.




